From: Terri Agnew

Sent: August 24, 2023

To: Jennifer Bryce

Subject: 2023 CSC slate of members, liaisons and alternates - GNSO Council approval

Dear Jennifer,

During the monthly GNSO Council meeting, councilors present on the call voted unanimously in support
of the Consent Agenda item “Approval of the 2023 Customer Standing Committee (CSC) Slate of
Members and Liaisons:”

“In accordance with Section 17.2 (d) of the ICANN Bylaw and per the CSC Charter, the full membership
of the CSC must be approved by the GNSO Council. The Council approves the full slate of members and
liaisons, noting that the SSAC has declined to appoint a liaison:

Members:

Dmitry Burkov (EU)

Appointing Organization: RySG

Term: 2023 - 2025

Federico Neves (LAC)
Appointing Organization: ccNSO

Term: 2023 - 2025

Brett Carr (EU)
Appointing Organization: ccNSO

Term: 2022 - 2024

Rick Wilhelm (NA)
Appointing Organization: RySG

Term: 2022 - 2024



Liaisons:
Holly Raiche
Appointing Organization

Term: 2023 - 2025

Milton Mueller

Appointing Organization

Term: 2023 - 2025

Gloria Atwine Katuuku

Appointing Organization:

Term: 2022 - 2024

Ken Renard

Appointing Organization

Term: 2022 - 2024

Amy Creamer

Appointing Organization:

Term: No term limit

Alternates:

: ALAC

: GNSO (Non-Registry)

GAC

: RSSAC

PTI



John Gbadamosi
Appointing Organization: GNSO (Non-Registry)
Term: 2023 - 2025

Ejikeme Egbuogu

Appointing Organization: ALAC

Term: 2023 - 2025

The corresponding resolution will be published here [gnso.icann.org] shortly.

Thank you.

With kind regards,

Terri

Terri Agnew

Policy Team Supporting the GNSO

Policy Operations Specialist (GNSO)

Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN)
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